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From:  Barbara Barhydt
To: Schmuckal, Marge
Date: 9/6/2011 1.45 PM

saies wecwos ey rgrer 2D (s

Hi Marge: 7] ’Cf o fi

He is available to meet at 11 a.m. on Thursday. He is bringing someone from the synagogue as well,

Thank you.
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Barbara
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Gayle Guertin - ramp for synagogu

From: Barbara Barhydt

To: Bourke, Jeanie; Guertin, Gayle
Date: 12/16/2010 9:22 AM

Subject: ramp for synagogue

Hi:

I have signed off on this permit with one condition that the ramp be painted out in a dark recessive color. He
told me that they planned to paint it brown like the trim of building this spring.

Deborah will bring it down,  Arte would love to have a call when the permit is ready.
Thanks,

Barbara
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Strengthening ¢ Remarkable City, Building a Community for Life www.portlandmaine.gov

Planning and Urban Development Department
Penny St, Louis, Director

Ptanning Division
Alexander Jaegerman, Direclor

August 3, 201}

“Gary Beronson | Aue Gailand
265 Congress Street P.O Box 1204
| Portand, ME Gray, ME__ |

Ri: Etz Chaim Synogogue, 265 Congress Street
Dear Mr. Beronson and Mr. Gailand:

Thank you lor your recent administrative authorization applicationfor an addition to the Etz
Chaim Synogegue—tm our request for an administrative authorization and advise you
10 apply for a<Levei 11 Site Plan. The proposed addition exceeds the maxinum footprint of 500
square feet alig trel Tégulations for an administrative authorization. Attached please
find the Level II application. The Site Plan ordinance is Article V of the Land Use Code and may
be found on the City’s web site tp://www.portlandmaine. gov/planning/default.asp

Thank you for your attention to this matter and if you have any questions, please contact me at
§74-8699,

Siacerely,

e Y \\
_,.)( Ly Yo N ....,"‘l E b \( \ o
\

Rarbara Barhydt
Developiment Review Services Manager

Electronic Distribution

cc: Penny St. Louis, Director, Department of Planning and Urban Development
Alexander Jacgerman, Planning Division Director
Marge Schimuckal, Zoning Administrator

OAPLANDev Rev BlRcicney\DistributionLeenst265 Couvress Stheet.doe
389 Congress Streel + Porliand, Maine 04101-3509 - Ph {207} 874-8721 or 874-8719 - Fax 856-8258 - TTY 874-8936
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Marge Schmuckal - Today's 3pm Development Department Manager Agenda

From: Greg Mitchell

To: Davis, Mary; Jaegerman, Alex; Kelly, Deslree; Marquis, Debra; Munson...

Date: 2/13/2012 8:49 AM

Subject: Today's 3pm Development Department Manager Agenda

Attachments: Portland City Council Goals and Objectives for 2012 revl.docx; FY13 March Aprii Budget
calendar draft.docx

To All:

Here is today's 3pm Development Department Manager meeting agenda.
\/1 2012 City Council Goals and Objectives (see attached).
\‘//i Draft City Budget Process (see attached).

3. CDBG Application Process Update - Mary Davis

4, Individual Manager Reports - All

- This is an opportunity far all Division Managers to discuss topics for general discussion to improve coordination
of Development Department activities,

holiday.

Greg A. Mitchell, Acting Director
Planning and Urban Development Department
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City of Portland . ) ;
389 Congress Street e (¢ 5QW\%Q (W3 557 - 137;‘3\{"‘9
Portland, Maine 04101 (X: ) 9 q{
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5. Next Development Department Manager meeting Is February 27th at 3pm. February 20th is a
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Strengthening a Remarkable City, Building a Community for Life « www portlandmaine gov

Greg Mitchell, Acting Director of Planning and Development
Marge Schinuckal, Zoning Administrator

Meeting Information |
DATE: _# / (2 / '\ 2 zone. 1< / £-21
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Please note: this meeting is not an pre-approval of any ordinances. No project can be approved without
going thru the appropriate reviews. This meeting is only to outline the City processes to go through based
on the information given at this meeting. Any changes to that information may change the process
requirements. Please check ordinances that are on-line for further information at www,portlandmaine.cov.
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